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These arz apweals from orders made bv COrr, J. {Ag.)

P
i the Supreme Court Jated 2Cth March, 1983 wherely he
“igmisced -
cation by the Howards (the defendants)

i
solve an injunction granted con
ebruary, 1929 by Bingham, J.;

H-
H.
[

an apnligation by Kingsley Coovner, a third
varty affected by the said injuchion, to
have the said injunction granted e afore~

B said, “Aissolved,
arel removed

iii) an oxder for suspension of the caid
injunction made on 2ﬂth February, 1.98% by
Bingham, J.
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The oxder for injunction has its genesis in an action which was
bagun in the Supreme Court by Management Communications Systems
Limited (the plaintiffs) against Fitzgerald lope Howard and his
wife, Lois Angela. The plaintiffs claimed "specific performance
c¢f an agreement between the plaintiffs and the defendants dated
the 12th of January, 1985 providing for the sale by the
defendants to the plaintiff of property situated at No. 3,
Hillcrest Avenue, Xingston €." On €th Februvary, ths plaintiffs

cbtained an interim ipjunction in the following texms:

"IT IS ORDIRED that

‘endants be restrained whether by
, their servants or agents or
from doing the following acts
them that is to sav:

1 © vj)-‘:.". I\i

ing, negotiating for the sale of,
“osing, 1eaoing, Dmrtiﬂq with

B X

ty Qltuatcd at Aon 3 dillcrest
Jwenue, Kingsteon 6 othexwise then by
selling the same to the plaintiff

{(ii) trespassing on the
and repassing over
locks on the doors of the premises and
cormitting anv waste, or deterioration
of the said property.

land by passing
chang ncg the

for ten days from the date hereof.©

At the subseguent inter partes hearing bafore
Dincghan, J., on 16th February, that interlocutory injunction was
ordered continued until after the trial of the action. On the
29l February, the defendants applied to have that interlocutory

injurction dissolved ~nd cn the 27th February, a similar

armlication was made by Kingsley Cooper describwed
"affocted third party®. Those applications were rasolved in a
nanner adverse not only to¢ the defendants in the action, but
n1s0 to the affected third party.
Each appeal will be considered separately and I
begin with a chronicle of the facts relevant to the defendants’

arpeal from the affidavits and pleadings f£filed on behalf of the
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parties. Af the ex partc hearing on 6th Februezry, 1289, the

wit deposed tc L Llovd Beresford Huntcr, President of

’s?-.

&
g

'x-I

iaintiff company, showed, that by a 2 yeur lease agree-
rernt, the parties agrecd te the rental of premises situate
at 3 Hillcrest Awvenue in the parish of St. Androw. This

agrecment included an cpticn to purchase and recited the manner

and time for the exercisc of that option, in those termss

"The Lessce may exercise the optiocn c
vurchase the Leased Premises with i inety
150} days written notice to the Leﬂamrs
of the intention to purchase at any time
during the term of this LEASE AGREEMENT
and upon the payment by the Lessze Lo the
Lessors ¢f ten per centum (103} o the
outstanding purchase price, aftar o
tion of the total sums paid in mﬁn#“g
instalments under this Lease Acreewmcnt, in
eccordance vith Paragraph two (2) nored
S0 loag az said option te purchase hbe
exercised no later than ninety (20} days

prior to the eupiry of this Agroomont.®

The plaintiffs took posgession of the premiscs on
Zoth January, 198%, 3Beth hefore and after the cxpiry of the lease,
2 X loware expended considerable sums in resnect of the

nrenises, at the reguest of, and with the concurrence of the

On 1lst Twecember, 198¢ Dr. Hunter intimated to

tur. Howard that he intended to purchase the premises under

the option and requested him “to make arrangements to close

the sale.”™ Mr., Howard prorised to advise him when the sale
would be closed and indeed on 21st December, 1386, they agreed
t¢ close the sale. On the 6th J ary, 1989, Dx. Hunter said
he roceived a request o deliver the keys to the premises to

a thixd party, whom he learnt, was also negetiating for the
nuarchase of the property but he did not comply with the request.
On 12th January when he spoke with Mr. Howard, he learnt that
there were three cthar prospective purchasers, that he was

first in time but that lr. Howard desired a higher price. On
the next day Mr. Howard cdvised him that his wife was no longer

interested in selling to him. On the day.following that

oL,



intelligence, the locks woere changed.

When the matter came before Bingham, J., subsequently
2.2 &n inter partes hearing, no further material was put before
irinn.  The only issue argued boefore him was vhether the
nlaintiffs could maintain their claim for specific performance

seeing that they had not exercised the option under the lease.

v
g
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w2r, they had not given the reguired notice to exercise the
opticn and when they cought to do so, it was then too late,

The iudge found as he was nerfectly entitled to ddo, however,

that there was 2 sericus triable issue and granted the injunction.
Vo mwpeal was taken £row that order, but the Jdefendants apnlied
inctead to dissolve the orxder. The ground unon which that
application was made was stated thus:

*11. That l o advised and verily believe

that thoe interlocutory injunction herein

was ub»olre on the basis of o material

misrepresaenta fJOﬂ or omission in that the
Afficdovitc of Mr. Hunter failed =o disclose
ax%

(

that all p ments made by the plaintiff on
the defendonts’ behalf were to be sat off
zxalnat Lﬂb rental and that no Tents 1 hag
in fazt over been paid by the plaintiif
directly to the defendants cver the entire
four year period. That trlg irn%crmation is
most roluvant in that it showe chat monies
naid by the plaintif?f were attributable to
the relatinnsnip of landlord and tenant and
not vendor and purchaser.”

there is no doubt that one of the crounds for dissolution of

an injunction is where it was granted on a suppression or

smisrepresentation of matarial facts. The learned judge was

not impressed by that ground and dismissed the application
holding that when the defendants were before Bingham, J., at
ihs iater partes hearing, they were entirely at liberty to
supply any facts supprassed by the plaintifis.

Before us, Mr. Horrison pinned his faith not sc
wuch on the validity of any argument regarding suppression
of material facts on the part of the plaintiffs but rather

on the argument that where the malerial before the judge

205
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disclosed no basis for success, then no inijunction should

9
A8

ranted. On the evidence presented, it was plain, he saigd,

that the option had not bhaen validly exercisad.

Attractive though they appear, thcose arguments

mavenced by Mr., Morri:

e

are wholly irrelevant to any issue
hafora vs., We are concernad with an appeal from arn order made
lismissing a summons to Jissolve an injunction; not an appeal

astion before

goinst an ocrder graenting the injunction. The ous

refore isg whether there was material beofore Orr, J., (Ag

veich entitled him o dizsnlve the injunction granted by

-
TS g
feRa e

am, J.

At the inter wpartes hearing, there was ne guesticn
of suppression of facts. The fact of rental beling paid by
the plaintiffs was not »entioned@ by them in their affidavit

it is true, but the cmission was supplied by the defendants.

Tie court was therefore in a position to consider all the

material facts. Seeing that Orr, J. (Rg.), woz of co-ordinate

~isdiction, with Bing?

wm, J., he would have had no power to
zonsider vhether or not hig brother had properly exercised

his discrstion. The rroper guestion fer him would be whether,

Ay from any guesticn of suppression of facts which he did
consider but rejectad, in the light of any events between the
intoy partes hearine and the hearing before him, justice
raguived that the injuncticon ke discharged. Oog Attorney

Caneral v. Cuardian Scowosoaver Ltd. & Ors. and relataed appeals

(23701 2 A1) E.R, 215 ~t p. 355d.

puring that time, the statement of

:=!
I
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2
1
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and counter-claim and renly and defence to countaer-claim were
filed. The pleadings disclosed that the plaintiffs were no
iorger relying on the excercise of the option to ground thelr

surchase, but on the fact that the defendants had waived the

~ions in the nption clause. The effect of that material

206



Qv

waz that even i1f the case hecame a weakened cace, it never-
theless remained an oyxcunble case. There would not then
ovist any sufficient basis to discharge the injunction. It

is not amiss to remind mweclf that the appeal is against the

cxercise of a judicial Jdiscretion and accordingly I am
congtrained to have fimaly in my mind the cauticnary words of
Lord Siplock in Hadmor Productions Ltd. v. Hamilton [1982] 1

o1 o B £ - o DAl
ALl B.R. 1842 at pacs 1046:

3””Lt0ry injunction 1 o
eclief and the discretion
¥ to grant it is vested in
ﬁ,'h Court judqb by whom the 2ppli-~
cation for it is heard. On an appeal
from the j 2's grant or refusal of an
interiocutory injunction the funciion of
an apnall court, whether it b the
Court of o ! House,
is not o 2relse an lnﬂcbcui nt discre-
tion ©f its own. It must defer to the
iudge’s czercise of his discration and
must not interferce with it merely on the
ground thet the members of the anmellate
court would have exercised the cretion
Tiffoer '-yo The function of thc appellate
cour% f*%tially one of revioew cnly. It
nay <o the judge's excrcise of his
on the ground that it was based
crstanding of the lew ox of the
ore him or on an inferenca that

the

purulcuT - ¥acts existed or did not exist,
which, houwh it was one that might
legiti ;1w have becn drawn on the evidence

that wa fore the judge, can be demonstrated
to be wrony by further evidence -h:t has
becone availalle by the time cof the appeal, or

on the sund that there has been o change of
circumsiances after the judge made his order

that would have justified his accoding to an
applization Lo vary it. Since rcasons given
by jud fcr qranting or rcfwsing interlocu~
torv iniun
thaere may aleg Jccaplnnal casu@ wihere even
t-hough oneous a:sumptlon of law or fact
can be idontified tha Judge s docision to grant
or refuse the injunction is so cberrant that

it mast be set aside on the GIQMﬁﬂ that no
reasonable judge regardful of his Jduty to act

]uc1c1* =ould have reached it. It is only
if and the appellate court has reached

the c»vclxalon that the judge's cxercise of his
Aiscretion must be set aside for cone or other
of these resmgons that it becomues entitled to
exercise an oricinal discretior of its own®.”

Tox that reason I came to the conclusion thet Crr, J. (Ag.) had

0t
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not crred for any of these reasons and the appea:

Tafendants should bhe Adismissed.

I turn now to the zppeal by the third narty. In

£

2 to succeed, it wag incumbent on him to ghow firstly, that
the oxder of injunction had the effect of very meterially
induring his rights a3 a third party not bafore the court., See

WinCersley, Y.C., in lartlenocl Gas and

0. V. West

PP ouxt, upon pr rincinia, will not
ordina v oand without special ity
interfoers w Lnjancflon, wherae injunction

will have ©
ing the
couyrt,.”

& effect of very materially indur-

s of third persons uot hefore the
socondly, 1t was aizo nccaegsary to show that i was an innocent
purchaser for value, that is, ne had nc notice of the transaction
petween the parties o the action. A clear exaunle of this prin-

cinle appears in Galaxis Maritime B2 v Mineralimnortexport The

“therios [19621 1 2311 ©#.R. 796, It was held by the U.K. Court

of Apneal, Civil Division, that

"here the of granting a

injunct L be to interfexn “anglally
with au third narty’s “ILO'Cn of
action or freedom to trade {(for
e¥ams ]' fering with his perdormance

of a o Lgd& hetween him and the defendant
relati 2 asscts in quection), the third
party’s to freedom of actiocn and freedonm

to tr"”o 1 prevail over the plaintiff'’s
wish to secure 4"he defendent’s ws;bts for himself.
Accordingly, it was an abuse of fac HMareva
jurisdicii to allow a plainti O sexrve a
shipown v7ith a Mareva injuncticn roelating to
cargo owned, or alleged to be owned, by the
defendant which was on board the "q1nownbr s
vessel in orxder te prevent the v 24 111ng
out of the jurisdiction with the cargop

I Metropolitan District Railwav Co. Ltd., v, #arl's Court Ltd

(19121 55 Sol. J. 8G7 the court in granting an injunction
ensuraed that it was confined in its scope so as not to affect
the sublesses; an innocent thrd party. Thaere the lessor who
hel wrought an action avainst his lessee for breach of the
covenants contained in the lease, did not join tihe sublessee

as 2 party to the acticn,

Mr. Cocper, the aifected thizd party, filed an

affidavit in suprort of his application. Iz rocounted that

0%



negotiations between himzelf and Mr. Howard began in
October/November 1385, e made an external inspection of the
nrenises on his own becouse they were locked., The property

snpaared badly overgromn

and neglected. It zheould e borne

in wind that the property, 2 Hillcrest Avenue consists of (1)
3 bhedroom dwelling house and three external studic bedroom
units. On the basis of that inspection, he entered into and
arecuted an agreement for sale of the properiv .

15t December, 1588 and duly paid a deposit. Thereafter, he

cndeovoured to obtainm the heys but the plaintififc refused to

them over. Eventually he was nlaced in posscssion cf the
nroperty and then realized that three persons wccupied the

£

studios.,

3
A
o
~
A\

Plainly, this wns information which ilr. Cooper
could have discovered wiith reasonable diligence. He shut
his cyes to the cbhvicusg. In my view, he is deamed to have
notice that the plaintiffs had an interest in the property.
e had learnt from the parsons occupving the f£lzis that they
vere tenants of the nlalintiffs.

Mise Phillins accepted as valid the Jictwn of

Vice Chancellor Kindersley in Hartlepcool Gas and Water Co. V.

‘.

ezt Cartlepool Harbour zud Railwav Co. (supra) gucted

&

henrwing should have disclosed the fact that lix. Cooper had an
interest as thev were avore of his interest.,

a

Hut Dr. Bunter Aid mention the fact of a third

party. In paragraph 10 ol bis afiidavit dated I6th January, 198%

ha denosed as follows:

“16, Orn the 6th 2f January 1985 I
recaived a2 hand written note dated

4th JYanuarv 19C¢ from

Mr. Fitzgerald Sope Howard requestirg
that I Jeliver <he kevs to the preomises
to a third »narty to enable him to
coordinate a valuation of the premiscs.
In conversatisn with the third partv I
became avare that he was negotiating with

goq

lier, but submitted that the plaintiffs at the “inter partes’



"Mr. Howzrd to purchase the property,
? not give up the keys.

17. on the 12th of January 1“**
Mr, | oraid Howard and told
sit ¢© » third narty, and
bv My, 1 that thore were “brgc other

otentis vers but I wag firvat, however
ha wanii c@ money.”

fy the third narty bv name buit 21 could not

that ther. s any suppression of tho fact of a

In the result, the third party nct heviny shown

e was an "innocent purchaser®, would not e ontitled to

satigfied that the order of

ication of the third party

¢ Aisturbed. Accordingly, I agreed with

cehars of My Lords that the appeal by the defendant and the

thir? varty affected with costs.

U0
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CAMPBELL, J.A.

Management Communications Systems Ltd, the
plaintiff, issued = writ against Fitzgerald FHowe Howard
and Lois Angela Howard the defendants on January 2¢, 1989
seeking an order of specific performance of an agreement
between them dated January 12, 1985 providing for the sale
by the defendants to the plaintiff of property situated
at Mo. 3 Hillcrest Avenue, kingston 8. The writ further
sought damages in the alternative. No statement of claim
was issued with the writ elaborating the basis of the
relief sought.

Cn the same day the plaintiff applied Ex parte
for an order restraining the defendants their servants or
agents or otherwise from doing the undermentioned acts or
any of them namely:

(i) Selling, negotiating for the
sale of, disposing, leasing,
parting with possession or
dealing with the progperty
situated at No. 3 Hillcrest
Avenue, Kincgston & otherwise
than by selling the same to
the Plaintiff,

{(ii) trespassing on the said land
by passing and repassing over
it, changing the locks on the
doors of the premises and
committing any waste, or
deterioration of the said pro-
perty.

An z2ffidavit dated January 26, 1989 in support of
this Summons was sworn to by Llovd Beresford Hunter on behalf
of the plaintiff in which, sc far as is relevant, he deposed
that:

(1) The acreement entered into
between plaintiff and the
defendants dated January 12z,
1985 was a lease agrecmenc
for two years commencing on
February 1, 1985 with an
cption contained therein to

purchase the property for
the sum of ¢300,000.00.

A\



(3}

(4)

(5)

(6)

-11 -

The rental wes $21,600.00
per annum payable by
nonthly instalments which,
in the event that the
plaintiff exercised the
option would be deducted
from the purchase price.

The plaintiff covenanted

to pay the cost of general
repairs to render the main
three (3} bedroon dwelling
hause suitable for occupancy.
This dwellinc house together
with three (3} studio units
comprised the property which
was the subject of the agree-
ment. The costs of such
repairs were to be deducted
from the rental payments due
under the lease agreement.

The option to purchase was
to be exarcised by giving
ninety (90) days written
notice of the intention to
purchase at anytime during
the term of the lease and
upon paymant of 10% of the
purchasc price after
deducting the monthly pay-
ments due under the lease
and that the option was to
be exercised no later than
ninety (%20) days priocr to
the expiry of the agreement.

The plaintiff was let into
possession on January 20, 1985,
Eetween September 1, 1985 and
September 3, 1986 it incurred
general repalir expenditure
amounting to %58,000.00 during
which time, the main dwelling
house repained unoccupied. In
additiorn as early as 2%th March,
1985 at the request of the
defendants it made a non-
covenanted payment of mortgage
arr«ars of $5000.00 to prevent
the property from being sold by
Jamaica lMational Building Society
the mortcagees.

The plaintiff made another non-
covenanted payment of arreors of
water rateg to the National
Water Commuission in respect of

the period prior to its entry into

possession totalling $4,957.04.

A



(7}

(8)

(9)

(10)

w] Do

The plaintiff in cr about
Pugust, 1286 at the request
of the defendants ageain

raid mortgage arrears
amounting to $4,7X9.83 and
thereafter kept the mortgage
account up to date at the
recuest of the defendants
who represented to it that
the property in fact belonged
to it. The plaintiff in
reliance on this representa-«
tion has paid a total of
approximately $39,8C0.00 in
mortgage instalments between
August 1956 and January 1989,

The plaintiff with the
concurrence of the defendants
incurred further non-
covenanted expenditure between
September and October 1986 in
the construction of a retaining
wall tc arrest erosion of the
land and grillwork as security
for prospective tenants. The
total expenditure amounted to
£17,015.00.

On December 1, 1936 Mr. Hunter
for the plaintiff and Mr. Howard
for the defendants met and
reviewed the work done by the
rlaintiff. At that meeting the
rlaintiff throuch pMr. Hunter
‘reconfirmed’ that the plaintiff
woulé purchase the property
'under the option’. The plaintiff
reguested that arrangements

be made to close the sale.

KMr. Howart for the defendants
promiscd tc let the plaintiff
know wien the sale would be cloged.
&t a suosecuent uweeting on
December 21, 198¢, iMy. Howard
agreed with it, tc close the sale
in 1987.

The plaintiff continued in
possession after the expiration
of the l2ase (which was on 31lst
January .987. Thereafter at the
requast «nd with the concurrence
of the defendants, it paid
property :zax for 1981 through to
1988/8Y% “otalling $833..00; it
further .mproved the premises in
1988 by »uilding a paved walkway
to the s*udio units, & toclshed
with conseguential plumbing werk
totallinc $11,266.17 in addition
to paying to the National Water
Commission 33002.07 for the
installatior of separate meters.

W




(11)

(12)

(13}

] 3

Cn January 6, 198% it
received a handwritten
note from FMr. Howard
requesting it to

deliver the kevs of the
premises to a third

varty to enable the

latter to co~ordinate a
valuation of the premises,
This third party disclosed
that he was negotiating
with the defendants to
purchase the property. As
a result of this disclosure
it refused to give up the
keys.

On January 12, it contacted
Fr. Howard and told him of
what the third party had
said, !'r. Eoward then
inforraed it that there were
three other potential buyers
of which the plaintiff was
first but that he wanted
more money.

On January 13, 1989 Mr. Howard
informed the plaintiff that
his wife was not interested in
negotiating with the plaintiff
and on Tanuary 14, 1989 he
discovered that the locks on
the premises had been changed.

The Ex parte injunction was ¢ranted in the terms

sought on February ¢,

1989 and on February 13, 1999 a summons

for interlocutory injunction to continue the Ex parte injunc-

tion was issued for hearing on February 16, 198%. Service of

the summons was cffected on Fessrs. Dunn, Cox and Orrett for

the defendants on February 14, 1989 at %.15 a.m.

This summons was heard by Bingham J on February

1¢, 1989 and the interlocutory injuncticn wes granted until

after trial or further order.

The defendants filed no

affidavit in opposition, but their counsel Messrs. John Givang

and Hilaire Sobers of Medsrs. bun, Cox and Orrett were in

attendance and the formal order recited that they were heard

in opposition to the summons on February 16, 1989.

2,
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been no appeal against the order of Bingham J. Instead a
summons tco dissoclve the interlocutory injuncticon was taken
out on February 20, 1229 fcor hearing on hMarch 6, 1%89. 1In
support of this summons the defendants filed an affidavit
dated February 20, 198% which derosed to no new facts or
circumstances which had arisen or occurred subseqguent tb the
date of the order of tingham J.

On February 24, 1939 Mr. Kingsley Cooper applied
by Ex parte Summons for the susrension until March 6, 1%89 of
the interlocutory injunction granted against the defendants,
his vendors. 1In the affidavit in support, Mr. Cooper said
that in or about Cctober/lNovember 1985 he intimated tc
Mr. Howard that he was seceking a suitable property for purchase.
Mr. Howard said he had such a property available for sale. He
was advised by Mr. Howard of the location of the property at
Mo. 3 Hillcrest Avenue. He went on his own to inspect the
property. He was only able to view thg outside of the
buildings as they were all locked. The grounds of the
property were badly overgrown and apgeared neglected. He
thereafter entered into negotiation with dr. Howard and on
December 15, 1988 execcuted an Agreement of fale in respect
of the prorerty. 1In the first week of January, 198¢ he on
the instruction of Mr. Howard went to the plaintiff to collect
the keys of the property. The plaintiff refused to hand over
the keys on the orcund that it claimed an interest in the
property on the basis of substantial expenditure incurred by
it on the said prcperty.

On a subsequent date in January, 1989 he Mr. Cooper
was given keys for the premises by the defendants and he was put
into possession by them. The defendants assured him that the

plaintiff's lease had expired and that ths said plaintiff had

NS
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failed to exercise an option to purchase which it had. On
eing put into possession he realised that three one
bedrcom flats on the premises were in the cccupation of
tenants who claimed to have rented them from the plaintifi.
He has paid the deposits under the sgreement of sole totalling
$10¢,750 and in addition has expended $164,617.00 on the
property. On February 14, 1989 he found affixed to the door
of the main building a photocopy of an attested copy order on
an Fx parte Summons restraining the defendants for 10 days
from selling the prorerty or trespassing therecon. On February
18, 1989 the plaintiff throuch Dr. Hunter attended on the
property and served on him a photocopy of an attested copy of
interlocutory injunction order granted tc the plaintiff
acgainst the defendants restraining them from inter alia selling
the property. He was then alsc served a notice by the plaintiff
requiring him to remove from the property by Monday February
20, 1989 to which he responded that he wculd not be removing.
The affidavit cencluded thus:

"I am severely prejudiced by the

aforesaid order (Crder of

Bingham J dd 16.2.89) in this

suit to which I was not joined

although I am a material party

and material facts pertaining to

my possessicn of the said

property were not disclosed to

this Honourable Court at the

time of the granting of the said

order."”

This Ex parte Summons came before Bingham J on

February 24, 1989. The learned judge suspended his Order of
February 16, 19%¢ until March 6, 1982 on which date the
defendants® summons for the disscluticn of the injunction was
scheduled for thz hearing. This summons was adjcurned to

March 28, 1989 for hearing and the suspension of the order of

Bingham J was likewise extended.

G
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On February 27, 1989 Mr. Kingsley Cooper
describing himself as "“an affected Third Porty® issued a
Surmmons to dissolve the injunction of Bingham J and
relied in support thereof cn the affidavit filed in support
of the Ex parte Summonz and on twe further affidavits. 1In
one of these dated 2nd Farch 198¢ Mr. Cooper deposcd to
having since February 28, 1989 obtained mortgage finance
commitment of $543,000.00 with resultant related expenses
and that he had provided & further 370060.0C thus fulfilling
the special condition in his agreement of sale. He was
accordingly ready to ccmplete the sale. In the other affidavit
dated 3rd KMarch Mr. Cocoper answered certain matters impleading
him which were deposed to by the plaintiff in answer to the
defendants® affidavit in support of their summons for
dissoclution of the injuncticn. The only paragraphs which
appear rclevant are the undermentioned:

*9, That I have obtained poss=ssion
of the »sremises lawfully, that
I have entered into a lawfully
binding contract with the
Defendants and I am a bona fide
purchaser for value without
notice, and ought to be permitted
by this Honourable Court to
continue my lecal possession of
the premises, and to conclude
ny lawful agreement at the end
of the month with the Defendants
so that I may pursue my business.

That to the contrary the

plaintiff{ came to this Honourable
Court knowing that I was in
possession of the subject premises
conducting repairs and improvements
thereto. That he was aware that I
was also purchasing the property,
yet he has tome to this Honourable
Court omitting to join me as a
party to the suit without disclos-
ing nmy obvious legal interest in
the property.

10. That in licht of the above I would
ask this Honourable Court to
discharge the injunction granted
herein.”

4t
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The summons of the Defendants aid that of the affected
third party came orn for hearing before Courtney Orr J (Ag.).
On prarch 28, 1289 he dismissec both, with costs to the rlaintiff
avainst the defendants and the affected third narty.

sefore vs, Mr. Morrison foip ths defendants submitted
that no coption had been exercised and that since on the plaintifi‘s
afficdavit it ie not shown that the cxpenditures iprcurred heve
resulted in its altering its position to its detrimnent, it would
not prima facie be entitled to an order for speciiic performance
at trial and therefor: Linghenm J sheuld not have granted the
interlocutcry injunction. Orrx 7 {Ag.) was, he seid ewally in
error in not disgsolving the same. Orr J {(A¢.) in dismissing tie
surmmons of tne defendants made specific findings namely taat
there had been no suppression of facts as the matter was not heaxd
&¥ parte weaning thersby that the defencants could and would have

1 and relevantc

L]

discloged wvhatever facts they considered materi

N

at the hearing before bpincham . Ee further found that there
were trisble issuez., I see no reason to disawres with the
learned ijudge on these findings nor for his disndssal of the
summens on these grounds. I aw of the view that the learncd
judee could equally and vroprerlv have dismissed the sunmons on
the ground that there beint no new facts and/or circumstances

it was not comvetent for him to dissolve the order of injunction
nf & judge of co-ordinate juriszdiction bLecauvse even the judge

~

wno vade the order, similarly circumstanced, would not hiwself
be entitled to vacate his créder. The order in the absernce of
new facts and or circunstances could only be dissolved on review
by an aprellate court.

Turning to the Summons of »r. Ceoper, his case is that
e has been severely ;rejudiced by the Order of ingham J. He
was improrerly not jeoined in the suit and in the fumrmons by the

nlaintiff, and a material fact namely his actual posusession of

N
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the property was not disclosed to Singham J Ly the plaintiff.
Further, he was a bona fide purchaser for value without notice
under a written acreenent for sale. He had complied with all
special conditions in the agreement and was ready to comwlete
the sale.

Crrx J {Ag) found asz a fact that firstly the changing
of the locks ¢f the rrenises was eculvocal and was not indicatvive
of rossessicn in the affected third party as it could egually
indicate that as against the nlaintifif, the defendunt was
retaking possession. TJecondly, thexe wag insufficient evidance
on the affidavits fron which neceesarily to infer that at the
date when the pladntifi soucht the interlocutory injunction it
knew of the acgreement for sale with IMr., Cooper having regard to
the defendants' behaviour (presumably the telerhone conversatiocn
in December by Mr, FHoward with his Attorneys) and that
. Cooper was not scern in ostensible possessicon. The learned
judae concluded that the nlaintiff would ke taking a great risk

in joining the affocted third party in its suit and Sumrons.

The defendants he zaid could heve had the afifected third party
zdded, in the light of their knowledge of their relationship with
hine.

In effect the learned judge was saying that the
aiiected third party had not established on the affidavits any
suppression of facts, or that the plaintiff wa obliged to join
hiw in the proceedings. { find no cogent reason to disagrae
with the learnad judge's findings., I would myself be inclined
to the view that the affected third party may be said to have
been revresented before Bingham J§ by the defendants who on his
own showing are hig trustees cf the disputed land. Further, the

third party could timcously have applied to be heard on the

A
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summons because he knew from pebruvary 14 of the result of the
ix parte summens and a contact with the defendants® attorneys
would provide him with information of the pendency of the
further summons on the 16th February.

Lefore ng ¢iss Phillips submitted forcefully that
the third party was z bona fide rurchaser for value without
notice under a written acsrzenent for sele. ¥His position in
relation to the nlaintiff would exclude the latter from secur:
ing specific perfeorrarnce. Since therefore the rlaintiff could
not et at trial the relief scucht and tha third party was
feiny prejudiced by the order of rincham J, Crx J (BAg.) oucghi
to have dissolved the order. There weuld have been much merit
in this submission if the third jartv or the afiidaviis was
shown to have been such a bona {ide purchaser without notice.
tut the third party failled and or neclected to obtain
information vhich wag readily and easgily chitoinable namely the
interest claimed Ly the plaintiff in the grogerty.

Fr, Cooper saéld he visited the prorerty, all the
uildings thereon were locked, ne did not seek to obtain the
keys from the defendants, his prospective vendors. IHiad he
done so, and the kevs were not forthcoming, he would have been
put onn his inguiry. He opted to enter into an agreement for
sale and to pay substantial deprosits thoreunder, without as
imuch as enguiring of his vendors who had the ~eys. To the
extent that he relied on representations of his vendors as teo
vho was in possession without askine for the production cof
these indicia of possesszion he wrima facle did so at his peril.
He may well establish a2t trial that in 2ll the circumstances
and on a review of all the evidence, he is to be ccasidered as a
bena fide purchaser without notice, but on the evidence before

orr J {Ac.) he certainly did not enjoy that status. Thus, as
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ketween him and the plaintiff, it cannot be said that in
eyuity he hag a2 better claim, and since the eifect of dissclv-
ing the interlocutory injunction would be tc enaiplie the
defendants to complete the sale with him to the prejudice of
the plaintiff who is claiming an estate orior in timwe, it
would ke just that the order of Bingham J rcrain toe await the
outcore of the tyrizl. I awm cf the view that 1f thig issue had
been addressed fully by Cyrr I {29} he would inevitably have
concluded that on the facts before hin the third party could
not s=cure a dissolution of the injunction on this ground,

It is fcr the above reasons that I agreed with the
order of the Couxt on Fay 4, 19£9 that beoth appeals be dismissed
and the order of Orr J (Ag.) confirmed with costs in this Court
for the respondent against each appellant to ke taxed if not

aagreed,

ga\
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5. Ringaley Cooper, thn o

tulrd party in thess nreoceedings, rely on anv recognised
srinciple to rersuade this Court to dissolve ithe interlocutory
inter partes iniuncitlon igsued at the instance of Dr. Hunter?

vir, Loorer is willino his cortract with

com Hovards so as to have 3 Hillerest hvenue conveved to him.,

The dowards, the Znd oppailants, are egually cnuzious to com-

but they are rracluded from

“he dominant figure belind Management
Comaunications Systen Linited, the respondent in this appeal.

Te has secured an iunterlocutory injunction avaianst the owards,

to Dlock the sale until there is a trial and the necessary

izplication is w, J., whe granted that order, found

that he had an arguable casze that the properiy should be sold

to him. The resourcoind

Cry, J. {(Lg.) — his brotl
soo#% to have the injunction dissolved. Th Howerds wupported
him by making a similar =spplication at that hearing and the
sropiications were heard together,

Why do the bowards prefer Mr., Cooper? ii: line
of country is glamarcusg - Pulse Limited -~ which sracialises
in models and beauty contests and he has paid n Jdeposit and

started to adapt the main house for his usage. On the other

haad, Dr. Funter has 2 that he had an u»tion o purchase

rroperty and although it might not have been axercised in

thoe manner stipulated, he 2laims that there was a waiver of
the original option so that he has an equitakle interest prior
to My, Coorer, and it is this interest which ig »nrotected by
ithe interlocutery injuncition. He persuaded Orx, J. (Ag.} not

¢ ¢issolve this injunction and before this Court, counsel for

iir. Cooper and the Hewards have urmged that the injunction should

22



be dissolved. MNaturally, Dr. Hunter has regigstad chi
ic much at stake here, for if the injunction is cdissclved by

thig Court, Mr. Coopcr will be in a new home Fo

s

are resclved in Court. The Howards would have been in receipt

of $725,000 and if ©v. Hunter were to succeed ab the trinl,

damages, an inadecueio romedy iz all he could ¢laim instead of

the property being conveved to him for £300,008 Tkig is the

° LAl

background to this intoresting and well arqued intorlocutory

¥What was the cvidoence Lefore Qrx, J. {(Dho.)?

-

In order to resolve this appeal, the iaiticl task
mist be tc exemine the evidence in the Court kelow., It is
not. an easy task because of the manner in which the record
was prepared. Wr, Cooper's name does not appear in the
captions in instances where he was a party ~nd Swamcnses are

Jdivorced from the affidavits in supncrt. The order appealed

rocord and it discloses that the

o
»-gt
p—.c

from is

i

at page 94 of
swamonses of Mr. Cooper and the Howards who are man and wife,
o Jdissclve the injunction, were heard together and that both
vere dismisced. There was no appeal from tihiat nart of the

ordey which cordained a speedy trial.

for the dissolution
of the interlocutory injunction, Mr. Cooper agplied ex parte
Lo kRingham, J., for an crder to stay that irnjunction. An
order was therefore nmale for a stay until the ¢th Harch, 1989,

This is of importance because when the summons for dissolution

Calnis

the affidavits and exhibite relied on for the stay became the

nrincipel affidavits for Jdissolving the injunction. The salient

Ffoatures of that affidavit must now be noted.

23
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Pulse Limited

ore the issues in disnute between the Howeavrds and Dr. Hunter

on for a hearinty before Orr, J. {Ag.) by way of reference,
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Kingsley Coomcy swore that on 15th Decosber he
gnocuted an agreemant with the Howards for the purchase of
3 Hillerest Avenue ond peid $72,000 on depnsit to the
preorneys for the Hounrds and slthough the agrecment is not
anhodl the receipt is dated 15th December, 1%82. Thoe next
step wes in accordence with instructicns he had received from

iw. Howard was that he uolied on Dr, Hunter for the keys. He

farther reports that Dr. Hunter refused to 4

ant: said that he had an interest in the nroperty. Further, he

rapoirted that Dr. Hunter fcld him that he had srpent substantial

S oon ik, My, Cooney swore that he pvaild o fur
30,250,000 to the vendors httorneys. In so doing, haste not
nrudaence,was his ¢guide. fHe iconored the intimetions of

Dr. Iunter. Crucial o him was that he was given the keys by

a

IR | .
COG Venaors, and

o
i
o

whan he went into occupancy o zaid he

ranlised that the studlo flats were tenantad, Lir. Cooper in
the face of this sbustacle still went on to spend $164,617.00

cn ifuproving the criy, secured a mortgage of $243,000.00

1
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Bank and has been paying

£7,000.00 intercst or
The next significent feature of hieg nifidovit was

that on 14th Februars, 1272 he found & copy Ordlor of an ex

parte surmens issue? out of the Supreme Court, and he was then

sware that this wag ap interim injuncticn rest.o=ining the

vendors from selling or digposing of the property for 10 days.

it is important to cxomine the reaction of kr. Coower at that

st2ro o determine whet 1ie¢ had shut his eye to the obviocus

or L@ was an innosent third party as Miss Phillins submitted.

Tha vrecord disclosces that the initial ax parte crder was made
cn the 6th of February, 1929, the interlocutory crder was macde

on thie 16th of Pebruarv, 1229 and the complaint is that he was

not made a party to tist order. He further complains that
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Dr. Hunter 4id not inform the Court that he Kincgsley Cooner

hotl an interest in the property as he had told Liim that he

had entered into an agresment with the Howards for purchase.
He has given no evidence that betweer 1lith of

Fekbruary when he knew of the interim injunction o

i5th when

the interleocutory ordor wos issued, that he

vorucested his

.,

-

s behnalf to protect his inteorest. His

pmsz

Lawyers to act con
lawyers could have socured an adjournment for him to file and
sexve the appropriate ~ffidavits, Further he could have lodged
coveat to protect his interest. How can this failure to act
be the basis of innocunce? Further, he blames Dr. Hunter for
not informing the Court o1 the sale acrecment. Bui the Howards
were the defendants at the interlocutery hearing. They chosce

not 4o put in an affidovi

[N
fas

- disclosing the contract elthough it

wag worth $725,000 to thenm. Instead of informing Mr. Cooper

oy

»f the hearing and relving on the time honourced method of

sctting out their side of the dispute go that Tingham, J.,

vould have countervaling evidence tc that of Dr. Hunter,

- =

they scught to succeaed

on the greound that Dr. Funtcr had not

5

exercised his ontion. 2rr, J. (2g.) grasped this feature

of the case as the note of his judgment at page 1 reads -

"The defendants (the Howards) could have
added the Third Party in light £ thelr

knowlo: ge

ng greater than the

syen on that aspect of the case, Dr. Hunter ohviously pointed

cut that he had an arguablic issue of law on the gquestion of

waiver of the option, a Jdefence of equitable estonpel on the

basis of negotiation and the conduct of Mr. Houward who told
him that the nlace was his and that must be resclved by a
trial court. These would bhe in addition to the arguable issue

of which equity (Dr. Hunter’s or Mr. Cocper's) was first in

time and which ought to »revail,

325
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Dr. Hunter attempted to chonge the locks on ihie Joor that

¥ Cooper revealed thiat he consulted his lewyers and on

e . moved the Suprems Tourt for an

of February, 1 8
interlocutory injuncticn which Reckord, J., zofused in the

of the injuncticn issued by his brother #ingham, J. The

S

i

Jdute is important; it was scven days after the intorlocutory

-

intunction of the 16th Pebruary which protected thoe egqguitable
interest of Dr. Huntor.
There were mw urther affidavits before Oryr, J. {7
The first need not detain uva but the second ~% thoe 3rd March, 1209
(ﬁf was vertinent in at Loost cne resrect. In paragranh 7

=t he first became aware of the

Cooper points cul U

ipjunction on 14th Februsry and by that time wost of the con-

vernation and improvamsnt had already heen comnpl

inference therefore is that the $164,817 smernt by him on the
proverty wag effected betwenn the first week of Januvary and

Yabruary 14 despite thoe faet that during the first week of

Joruary Dr. Hunter had tol. him of his pricv interest in the

The next affidavit to which it is anprornriate to

Foy iz wife. It

is that of Mr. owrxd whe alsc spoke
1g necessary to reitercte thet the Howards did not give any
avidence at the intexlocutory proceedings hefcore singham, J.,
znl they ought not o e allowed an equitable »omedy by
roelving on a second ohnnce, becausce Mr. Coppor soucht to move
the Court to have the injunction dissolved. This is another

) nepnct grasned by Orr, J., where in a much criticised passage

in the note of his judement he stated that suernression does

apply in this cags 28 angainst the Howards as thev vere a
oarty before Bingham, J. Moreover, as Dr. Hunter's affidavit

¢

wns not challenged by them they must have beor talen to accent
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hic evidenece at that stase of the proceedings. This was the
basis of the learned tricl judge’s refusal to dissolive the

inj

P

metion in response tc the Howard's claim.
It must he xocellaed that the Howards woere trustees

for both Dr. Funter and lx. Ccoper. EIoth have aileged that

have paid purchags money for the property. oo the duty

to disclose bhoth contrachs o the Court lies on the Eowards.
g 1wy, L.d., puts it 4hus in Hadlev v, The London Bank of

scotland Vol. IXI (1062-10485) De Gex Jones & Haith p. 63 at 7903

'T think thiz rule well founded in
rrincinle, dor the nroperty is in Equity
transferred to the purchaser by the
contract, the vendor thoen becomesn o
trustec for him, and cannot he »parmitioed
to deal with the estatc so as to incon-
venience him.”

In this case the Howar’s have ignored their chligations both

to Dr. Hunter whose ailegations are first in time and

\

sesance of convenience, 17 the property

pa%]
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ware sold, I reiterste all Dr. Hunter could clzin: is damages,

£t is fair, thereforc, teo regard Mr., Foward's affidavit as an

“ocument. He complaing of material misreprosentations

concarning the nature of the payments made ¥ Dr. Hunter as to

:r they were on a landlord and tenant bheois or vendor and

murchaser. But the anwropriate time to have that issue before

the Court was when Dr. Hunter made an application for an
intericcutery injunction. It ig not surprisirg that Orr, J.,
{iwr.) gave this evidence short shrift, so that it fared no
motter than the evidonce of Mr. Cooper.

The other affif~vit before the learn.d Judlge was
zhat of Dr. Hunter. e swore that he was tcold by bir. Howard
on wore than one occoasion that he should make the mortgage

e further strted that he made improvements to the

property and Mr. Howard was impressed with it. Significantly,

he details his expenditure as $485,861.25 and emphasises that the

82}



twe studio apartments vere and are still occupiad by his
tenanrte. There is the imnortant paragraph of Dr. Hunter's
affidavit where it is alleged that Mr. Howawd told his
Lttorney, Mr. Morrison, to close the sale with Dr. Hunter.
lr. Morrison denies thic but such conflicts can only be
2reperly rescolved in ~ withess action.

An interesting aspaect of Dr. Hunter's zffidavit is

that when on 18th Fehruary he pointed oub to lir. Cocwner that

was that it

he bad an interlocutors injunction; the response
AL not anply to him. Fhin perhaps is the esxplanation why
e, Cooper did not take any action to protect hig interest when

he had knowledgs of tha oo narte injunction on Fabruary 14, 158

The relevant law as regardg o the dissolution

of inijunction in relstion to Mr. Cooper, the lzt Anpellant

The basis of the trial judge’'s decision to refuse
o @issolve the interiocutory injunction granted by Eingham,
F., must be the exercise of his discretion on correct
prinziples. Much criticisn was made on the foilure to mention

casons for decision. In view of the

o
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fact that in his order he specifically mentioned that the

application of the third party to dissolve the injunction was
Jismissed, that was conclusive evidence that the learned trial

Judoe considered this specific claim.

Peliance was nlace? on Metropclitan Digtrict

iy Co. (Lim.) v. Barl®s Court (Lim.) Vol. 55 Sol. Journal

257 where the plaintiff refused to add e sub-lessce as a party.

f=te

~ha £ollowing passage in the summary cf facts esplains the

reasons forlush J., Jdecision in that case; at page 807:

%28
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"The defendants pleaded that they had
underleased that portion of the
premiscs w > the contest was to take
place to o certain James White for the
dav of the contest, and that the said
James White shouwld accordingly he nade
A party t¢ the action, as the court
would “ﬁ* crant arn injunction in tha
absence oI whe tenant who i1s in g
pessension of the preoperty.”

Lusgh, J., said:

Y ecesoonecy, but in view of the ref
the plaintiffs to add the under
he woul’ confine the operation of tho
injuncition to the defendants, their

servants and agents.”

&y it noted that the ¢ the Howards in this case,

£iled no affidavits an! i’ not inform the Court of the third
perity's interest and did pot ask Dr. Hunter ©o odd Mr. Cooper
ng was done in this onse. In the exercise of a discretion,

much depends on the facts brought before the Court and this case

is of no assistance to the appellant Cooper as no attempt was

male o bring the relevaert facts to the attention of the Court.

Galaxia Maritirme C2 v Mineralimportexport The

“.R. 79 was also rali:

on by the

ftherios [1982] 1

FT
¢

LR

legt appelliant, Cooper, that case cmphasised that
"Where ...... a Mareva injunctis . would be

to intexrfore substantially with an innocent
third perty's freedom of acticn generally

or frac.om to trade c.cecenes., The third
party's right to freedom of action znd free-

dom to trade zhould prevail over the plaintiff’s
wish to mecure the defendant's nssets for
himself."

In the instant case Mr. Cooper was not an innocen® third party,
in view cf the fact ithat he had knowledgc of Dr. funter's

his initial deposit of $£72,500.00.

interest after he pod
porecver, the subject matter of the instant cose is land not a
dent and an interest in land could be protectoed ty a caveat,
Wor was Mr. Tooper a bona fide purchaser for valus cof the legal
gutate without notice a3 there was no conveyence 2f£ the pro-

pariy to him.
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A relevant case citad by Mr. Ceorge wes sttorney

Senoral v, Guardian Yewsnapers Ltd ard Others and related

arpeals (19871 2 A1l H.R. 316. This case pronoses two tests
in wshich to base a trial judge's discretion to fissolve.
Firstly, that the injunction should ncot be dissolved if it

protects an arguable case. In this case, there was an inter-
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Tho newspapers on arneal sought to have the injunction

ppenl o8 well as by
o wedority (3-2) in the fiouse of Lorxds. In the instant case

nere 1s a restraint on disnosing of 3 lillcorest Dvenue, since

‘

17 this property were Lo be sold before the trial of the
witness acticn, Dr. Euntor would suffer irreparakle loss The
other test adumbrated in this case was stated oy

Six John Denaldscn, 7.%.0t 1,335 the Master of the Zolls said:

comant had ohtained an
rovad by this court.
ion wag not whethex,
b na” been applying for
; L“ July 1987, it would I
1, but whothcr, in the Llizhi ¢
5 ! voduly 1986 and July 1807,

*ico : ired that thu exis Llnk
1n1unc+1(n & oor varied
in any

wThf\ IOV
41’ LC..(’I‘H‘;

nelpk Gibson, L.J., at 0. 341 and Russel, L.u., a2t page 342

ernressly agreed with thig formulation. In tha house of

T
3

Tords, Loxrd Ackner i n. 371 who was in the majority and

&

7 0liver who was irn tie minority, at page 370 recognised

thae ralidity of the waest, It is, therefore, nertinent to
ask whether in the light of events since Fekruary 1589 when
Bingham, J., issued on interlocutory injunction Zrcm which

there was no apreal, -justice required Orxr, J. Ag.). on

ch #arch, 1%89, to discharge or vary that injunction,
It is now pertinent to set out the terms of the

irdunction granted hy Bincham, J. It reads:
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IT I5 "D that the Defendants e
rostr and an injunction is granted
rustva* ing them whether by themsclves

i te or agents or otherwise
the followhng acts nr

2 to says

<¥~/ {1} sclling, negotiating for tha sale
- Iisposing, leasing, martinw AR

s3ion or dealing with th

. v zituated at No. 3 Hmllcv

Avenur, Xingston 6 otherwisc uuan by

gelling the same to the air '

*ﬁD““Slng on the said lanl by passing
'passing over it, changing the locks
door of the premises and committing
2, or deterioration of the said

bl
e 0 000900000

[ R

[

r‘q
%

was nothing in the afificdavits before Ory, . {Ag.) to

indicate a change of circumstances and it

unterstard the basig of the attack con his orxrder. Once it was

conciuded that Dr. Funtos

nad an arcuable casce o the basis

=

o K

nis equity being and that hi= ortion can be

swrsortaed on the bas is an equitable estoppel,

ufficient nitude and

[1#2]

than it would requive o chaonge of

zi-smificance to discharce or vary the injuncticn. [iiss Phillips

(i\ iv her abls argument dil not persuade me that thare was any

of circumstancs to warrant dissclving the injunction.

= b

The relevant lu nartaining to the Vowixd

0

arpcal

for Jisgolution of the injunction

The 2nd aprellants, the Howards, had a different

erpraach ags to why the injunction should be dissolved. It

el a

2

mnst he stressed that thoev were a party efore Binghanm, J.,

i
o

) vhen he granted the intorliocutory relief which they now scck

£

to Jdissolve. They ( not adduce any evidence before that
iccrned judge and thaw failed to act as a prude.t trustee for

e, Cooper in not nroseniing the contract for zale they had

with Lim in resmect of the property. They raiied on a point

1 before Orr, J. {ig.} and in this

33\

of law, which they re




w3l
Covet, namely, that as regards the option, Dr. BEunter had
not cxercised it in the Lonner stipulated by the loase

Becouse they rested their case on law and thoey adduced no

evilonee, they must he talan to have accepted tho cvidence

acouced by Dr. Hunter. Uhev have approached this case as if

&

Hr. Hdunter had obtainod only an ex parte injunction and they

T

sfore failed to recognise the significance of wwvidence in
the awvard eof an intericcentory injunction. To speak of

raterial misrepresentaticn  in circumstances where thoy failed to
mul their contract with 'x, Cooper before the court was
nizceonceived.,

Even on the issue of exercise of the option, the
approach was wrong in intuerlocutory proceedings. ifr. Morrison
polnted out that as the opticn to purchase was not exercised

e

in ncegordance with the strict terms of the agreemant, then in

LSt 41

iaw, it lapsed. Haro v, Ticoll [1966] 1 All R.r. 285 &

olwell Securities L, v, Hughes [1974])] 1 All R.R. 161 were

cited in support. liv. SGeorge on the other hand contended that
Lecouse of the intervention of equity, Dr. Hunter had an

weianie case. Relianco was placed on Bruncr v. doore [13504]

T Lo

Ch, 30% where the hoadnote in part, reads:

"

seooeewae; UL an agreement to axiend

ma v ne inferred from cond

make it inequitable to insist
tc lunar months.”

Prelk

Thic statement is hased cn the classic princinis of Lord Cairns

in #Hughes v. Metropslitecn Failway 2 App. Cas. 747, guoted in

the dudgment of Farwell, J., at page 313. It

"It was not arqgued at your Lordshi:
kar, and it could not be argued, A
there was any right of a Court of Iquity,
or any “vacfl e of & Court of Bguity, to

relic? in cascs of this kind, by way
of mexcy, or by way mercly of gaving pro-
nerty from forfeiture, bul it is (he first
prlncLlT@ upon which all Courts Df Eouity
nrocecd, that if parties who hav

o

firite and distinct terms involvinq
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legnl results—certain venaities

"certairn
or leral
own act or with their oswn consent enter
upon & conrse of negotiation which
effect of leading one of the »a
suppose that the strict rights 3 ;
the cowtyrcot will not be enforced, or will be
kept in susnuenge, or held in ab ncee, the
perscn vho otherwise might have enforced
those zig will not be allowoed Lo enforce
them vhere 1t would ke ineguitabhle having
regax’ £o the dealinqgs which have thus taken
nlace Letween the parties. My bords, I repeat
that I triibute to the appellant intention
here to zdvantage of, to lay a trap for,
or to Mull security those with whom
he was dealing; but it appears o ne that both

v entering upon the necotiation which
r:¢ upon, made it an ineguitable thing
ract period of six months dating from

Octcher should afterwarnds be

! nts as the

period Jduring which the repairs must be executed.”

9 &

they i
that ©ha

P

Znother aspect of eguity ig that "time is cof the sssence” is

o

not gtrictly enforced 25 in the common law. Thigs is illustrated

izn ontions to purchzaae I: see Cockwell v. Bowmford Sanitary

Shean Laundry, Ltd., [1i22%] 4 All E.R. 370 and !ills v,

[1877] € Ch.d. 196 cited in Hare v. Nicoll (supra).

George in his carz2ful and accurate sulmigslions argued,
the  issue of «equitable estoppel was specifically pleaded
in the reply and defence to the counter-claim an® it is an
igsun to be tried on ovidonce tested by crosseezacination.

It is not an issue oF pure law that could be decided by this

Court so as to determine the rights of the »p& ies.

CONCLUS ION

It must be reiterated that the injunciion granted

by Bingham, J., was tomporary. Orr, J. {(Ag.), in his order
refusing to dissolve ¢hixt injunction, rightly made an order

for n speedy trial. “he submissions made on behalf of

#r. Ringsley Cooper have Foiled to persuade me thet Orr, J. (Ag.)

ied the wrong princinle in vefusing to digssolive the

(2]

&)

injunction. There was no material misrepresentaiion by
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n, J., Where Dr. Hunter cotablished

that he had an arguable case on the issue cof his eguity and

acuitable estoppel an’ in this Court he demonstrataed that there

22 no significant change in circumstances to warrant dissclving

the injunction. The case for the Howards was without merit.

had an obligatior =35 trustses to put the contract of sale

entered into with Mr. Cooner bhefore Bingham, J. Yat they

foiled to do so and gave no explanation other than that they
choese to rest their cose in law.  Moreover, Dr. Hunter

Lnizlished that he hal mn arguable case as rogards the

The issues nuoct be decided at
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nartics can be
Oxx, JT.{Ag.), was upheld v this Court on 4th Mav, 19829 and so
Hoth appeals were dismisse’. The interlocutorv injunction of

incham, J., therefore, rorains in force until o trial.

34



